

Town Clerk
KIM WALLACE

Councilman
DAN VILLA

Councilwoman
ANNE HARRIS

SCOTT G. AUBERTINE
Supervisor

TOWN OF LYME

Supt. of Highways
PAT WESTON

Councilman
DON BOURQUIN

Councilman
DAVE HENDERSON

JEFFERSON COUNTY

P.O. Box 66

CHAUMONT, NEW YORK 13622

PH: (315) 649-2788 FAX: (315) 649-2049 TTD: (800) 662-1220

E-Mail: lymetownclerk@twcny.ny.us

March 8, 2013

Honorable Paul Agresta
Administrative Law Judge
NYS Department of Public Service
Three Empire Plaza
Albany, NY 12223

Dear Mr. Brown,

The town of Lyme is pleased to present to the Siting Board our nominees for the two Ad Hoc positions to participate in the review process of the British Petroleum application case No. 12-F0410.

They are respected members of the community and versed in the application and projects advantages and disadvantages for the township. Further, they have participated in committee functions at some point in their career and will interact well with the committee.

If I may, please allow me to add my personal comments regarding this process. The town of Lyme community worked for five years in developing the town wind law. Since the State of New York does not allow a referendum vote on the issue of wind farms, and our residents' preferences, two surveys were sent to our residents. One was sent in 2007 and another in 2010. On both surveys our residents voiced their opposition to the siting of industrial wind farms in the town of Lyme. Our wind law was developed with those opinions in mind.

I ask the members of the Siting Board to please consider the requests and desires of a large majority of the town of Lyme residents who asked, and expected, the Lyme Town Board to heed and put into policy their wishes.

Thank you for your time and consideration. If you have any questions, please feel free to call me at 315-767-8814.

Sincerely,



Scott G. Aubertine
Supervisor, Town of Lyme
PO Box 66
Chaumont, NY 13622
315.767.8814

DONNA ESSEGIAN

OBJECTIVE

To serve the communities of Cape Vincent, Lyme and Jefferson County as an Ad Hoc member of the NYS PSC Siting Board

SUMMARY OF QUALIFICATIONS

Since purchasing land in Cape Vincent in 2004 and building a home in Cape Vincent in 2008 I have done extensive research on industrial wind turbine development, attended most Town Board and Planning Board meetings and announced public meetings held by the developers. Professional work experience taught me the importance of fully understanding all sides of issues and the significance of attention to details so that decisions are made with a full understanding of any issue.

PROFESSIONAL WORK EXPERIENCE

Greece Central School District 1969-2004: (14-16,000 students during this time)

Teacher HS Social Studies: All levels 9-12/Developed curriculum/Made Presentations to Faculty and School Board/Served as department head

HS Assistant Principal: Responsible for 300-350 students for discipline/Teacher Evaluations (about 25-30 annually)/Designed and implemented HS scheduling systems/Assisted with District wide curriculum Development/ Served as District wide trainer for development/Served as District wide Program Coordinator for Languages other than English, Art, Music, Home & Careers, Business and Social Studies/Negotiation Team Member

HS Principal: Overall building responsibility for 1200-1400 students/130+Staff/Financial management of \$500-600,000 budget/Teacher&Staff Evaluations/General Building management/Served on the Superintendent's Staff/Planned with architects for major building renovations

Skills demonstrated in all jobs: Attention to details/Effective team member- as leader or team member/Creative problem solver

EDUCATION

SUNY Oswego: BA Education/Social Studies 1969

University of Illinois: MA Social Science 1971

SUNY Brockport: Certificate of Advanced Study -Education Administration 1976

University of Rochester: Ed. D coursework completed 1977-1985

Harvard School of Education Coursework Summer 1985

January 17, 2013

Resume Profile

Name: Thomas E. Brown

Home Address/Phone

340 William Street
PO Box 37
Cape Vincent, NY 13618 H Ph. 315-654-2453
Cell 315-778-3515

E-mail: TBROW19@twcny.ny.com

Business of Profession

Wildlife Biologist / Environmental Consultant
Regional Director, NYS Department of Environmental Conservation (DEC) (Retired)

Background (degrees held, alma mater, professional/volunteer/Board
experience, organizational/club affiliations)

B.S., Niagara University
M.S., SUNY College of Environmental Science and Forestry

Past Experience:

Military, Captain US Army Infantry

Adjunct Professor, SUNY College of Environmental Science and Forestry;
Adirondack Wildlife Program; U.S. Wildlife Consultant to India; Wildlife Society Officer;
Great Lakes Commission; Great Lakes Basin Commission; Council of Great Lakes
Governors; Adirondack/Tug Hill Planning Task Forces; Elected School Board Representative;
Civic Organization Affiliations; Trustee Adirondack Chapter of The Nature Conservancy (TNC)

Current Positions:

Appointed US/IJC Board Member to the International St. Lawrence River Board of
Control; Great Lakes Consultant to the Department of Environmental Conservation
(DEC); Trustee and Board Chairman of the Black River Environmental Improvement
Association (BREIA)

Hobbies

Hunting & Fishing, Hunting Dogs, Skiing, Tennis, Hiking

Personal (names of spouse, children, etc.)

Wife: Patricia
Children: Cathy, Molly, and Jim

John Richardson

913 E. Broadway
Cape Vincent NY 13618

(610) 207-7647
John.Richardson@ThingWorx.com

Serial Entrepreneur

PROFILE Experienced SaaS senior executive with high growth results for manufacturing and M2M software companies.

- Founder and COO ThingWorx Inc.
- Executive Vice President Invensys
- Founder and CEO CIMNET Inc.
- Founder and President JNL Industries

EMPLOYMENT

2009 – Present

Chief Operating Officer

ThingWorx Inc.

Responsible for driving ThingWorx sales, operations and growth for our worldwide markets in M2M and Business Intelligence in the manufacturing, energy, smart city, healthcare and transportation industries. With more than 25 years of experience, I have sustained success at all levels of sales, marketing, business development and corporate management.

2007 – 2008

Executive Vice-President of Manufacturing Software

Invensys

Invensys is a global technology company that works in partnership with a broad range of industrial and commercial customers, rail operators and appliance manufacturers to design and supply advanced technologies that optimize their operational performance and profitability. Invensys's market-leading software, systems and equipment enable its customers to monitor, control and automate their products and processes, thereby maximizing safety, efficiency, reliability and ease of use. Active in over 180 countries, Invensys employs over 20,000 people across three divisions: Invensys Operations Management, Invensys Rail and Invensys Controls.

1999 – 2007

Founder and CEO

CIMNET Inc.

CIMNET Inc., a publicly traded market leader in Manufacturing Execution Software (MES) which was acquired by Invensys Plc. in 2007.

- Automated all ALCOA plants worldwide including the US, China and Russia.
- Automated all GE plants in the GE Energy division, including gas turbine, steam turbine and wind turbine plants worldwide, resulting in GE acquiring a ten percent stake in CIMNET.
- Automated 40 Tyson Foods plants for both poultry and beef processing.
- Over an eight year period CIMNET software was implemented in 320 Fortune 500 companies.

1985 – 1998

Founder and CEO

JNL Industries Inc.

JNL Industries Inc. sold and serviced CAD/CAM software and CNC Machine Tools in Pennsylvania, New York, New Jersey and Maryland. The company was acquired in 1999.

1980 – 1985

Industrial Engineer

Rockwell

At Rockwell International, now Rockwell Automation John was an Industrial Engineer and programmer working on the automation of manufacturing processes.

1976- 1980

United States Air Force

I began my professional career in the US Air Force where I proudly served 4 years in aviation for the 1st Fighter Wing Tactical Air Command F-15 program.

EDUCATION

Studied Electrical Engineering at Penn State

Aircraft Systems - Sheppard Air Force Base

F-15 Flight Control and Aviation Training - Langley Air Force Base VA

F-15 Hydraulics and Electrical Systems - Langley Air Force Base VA

Single and Twin Engine Pilot Training - Langley Air Force Base VA

Deanne Scanlon
P.O. Box 54
Chaumont, NY 13622
315-649-2656
deanne@tds.net

1967. Graduated from Russell Sage College with BA

1967 – 1971. Assistant buyer and department manager at Filene's in Boston, MA.

1979 – 1994. Manager of family business in Watertown, NY.

Served on various boards from 1982 – 1987. Thousand Islands Performing Arts Fund, Greater Watertown Chamber of Commerce, Red Cross, Jefferson County Historical Society, Crescent Yacht Club

1995 to present. Two-year term as President of P.E.O. (philanthropic educational organization), six-year term as Deacon at First Presbyterian Church, Watertown, NY, presently serving on search committee for Associate Pastor/Christian Education at church. Treasurer of Ontario Bays Initiative (land trust) with jurisdiction from Cape Vincent to Ellisburg.

1999 – 2003. Planned, organized and supervised Acte II (used clothing boutique), a fund-raiser for Lyme Community

2011. Served on the Lyme Wind Committee on the issues of environmental, health and safety matters.